Western Connecticut
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

January 31,2024

Zachary Guarino

Property Agent 2

Division of Rights of Way

Connecticut Department of Transportation

2800 Berlin Turnpike
P.O. Box 317546
Newington, CT 06131-7546

Re: L157-0001
Pedestrian Safety Improvements, Weston

Dear Mr. Guarino:

WEST

This letter supplements WestCOG’s previous endorsement of the subject Local Transportation

Capital Improvement Program (LOTCIP) project.

Be advised that WestCOG has programmed sufficient LOTCIP funds for the increased cost of
acquiring right of way, with the revised/final cost of $84,275, and endorses this revision.

Sincerely yours,

Francis Pickering

Executive Director
Western Connecticut Council of Government

cc: Michael Cherpak - Vitalij Staroverov - Hugo Rivera

Samantha Nestor - Larry Roberts
Victoria Houle

1 Riverside Road, Sandy Hook, CT 06482
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